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! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONn

{ j newtow, o. c. roa6s
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CHA IRIAAN

LIMITED DISTRIBUTION

MEMORANDUM FOR: Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech df

FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino I

SUBJECT: 0! NOTICE OF INVESTIGATION

Enclosed for your information is a notice of initiation of

an investigation provided to me by the Director. 01.

Enclosure:
Diablo Canyon Investigation (5-85-042)

cc: S. Chilk, SECY
S. Conne'ly, DIA
B. Hayes. 01
H. Plaine, OGC
J. Zerbe OPE
W. Dircks, EDO
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ue DIABLO CANYON - Fonper Docunent M Revtewer for.sm 3
MEED Pullman Power Discriminated Against for Raising i

simm e-ee .

m e w a meas Safety-Related Concems i

3/29/85

Case opened this date. A11eger states that a OC doctant reviewer for Pullren Power was
discriminated against for raising safety-related concerns, and was eventually forced
to accept a lower paying job or be' terminated, i

July 1985 k |
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~4*** to """DIABLO CAM 0et - Foriner QC Inspector for Pullman

MEEKS Power Physically Marined and Discriminated Against for
rearue m en.w-.w a wRaising Sa fety concerns

3/29/85

Case opened this date. A11eger stated that associate of his was physically pushed or
kicked off scaffolding at Diablo Canyon and continually harassed, including threatening
phone calls, for raising safety-related concerns pursuant to his fun-tions as a
Pullman QC inspector.

ECD: July 1985
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